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Letter of Transmittal 

 

Florida Department of Veterans’ Affairs 

 

(Veterans’ Employment & Training Services; Executive Direction & Support Services;  

Veterans’ Benefits & Assistance) 

 

AMENDED REQUEST FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 
 
 

December 21, 2015 
 
 

Cynthia Kelly, Director 
Office of Policy and Budget 
Executive Office of the Governor 
1701 The Capitol 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 
 
Cindy Kynoch, Staff Director 
Senate Committee on Appropriations 
201 The Capitol 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100 
 
JoAnne Leznoff Staff Director 
House Appropriations Committee 
221 The Capitol 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 
 
Dear Directors: 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 216, Florida Statutes, enclosed is the Amended Request Number One for the 
2016-17 Fiscal Year of the Department of Veterans’ Affairs. The information contained herein is a 
true and accurate presentation of our amended legislative budget request for the budget period 
2016-17. As the Executive Director, Florida Department of Veterans’ Affairs, I approve this 
submission. 
 

 
Mike Prendergast 
Colonel, US Army, Retired 
Executive Director 
 
Enclosure 


